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August 23, 2018

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #18199
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /s Mike Somers
Voter Access Coordinator

RE: General Election: Translation of Election Title

Attached are the translations of the election title for the November 6, 2018, General
Election.

If you have any questions or would like to request the Word (.doc) of the election title

translations, you may contact me at msomers@sos.ca.gov or by phone at
(916) 695-1563.

Thank you.


mailto:msomers@sos.ca.gov

November 6, 2018, Election Title

English

November 6, 2018, General Election

Traditional Chinese (Font Used: PMingLiU)

201811 H6H A%

Hindi (Font Used: Arial Unicode)

6 qaFaY, 2018 = A FAATH

Japanese (Font Used: Arial Unicode)

2018%F11H6H, #aExt

Khmer (Font Used: Khmer OS)

IS 6 127G 1 2018, FIICNASN S U

Korean (Font Used: Arial Unicode)

20184 118 6, M7

Spanish (Font Used: Arial)

Eleccion general del 6 de noviembre de 2018

Tagalog (Font Used: Arial)

Pangkalahatang Halalan ng Ika-6 ng Nobyembre, 2018

Thai (Font Used: Tahoma)

AsLdaneaiT il Suv 6 waAdnnau 2018

Vietnamese (Font Used: Arial)

Ngay 6 thang Mwdi Mét, 2018, Cudc Téng Tuyén Clr
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